

Corkscrew Elementary School – School Advisory Council (SAC) Meeting

Minutes	Date: 12-12-17	Time: 4:00pm	Location: Media Center
SAC CHAIR	Christin Newell		
PRINCIPAL	Dr. Rebecca Merhar		
NOTIFICATION OF MEETING	Email sent: 11/26/17, 12/3/17, 12/10/17 Posted on marquee: 12/1/17		
LIST MEMBERS PRESENT	Christin Newell Monica Ramos Ana Betancourt Jessica Stricker Jessica Vieira (admin representative) Non-members present: Rania Peacock		
LIST MEMBERS ABSENT	Emmi Sass Meresa Fong-Fleetwood Noel Romer Deputy Matthew Reichard Dr. Rebecca Merhar		
QUORUM PRESENT	Yes		
WELCOME	SAC Chair welcomes members		
APPROVAL OF MINUTES	SAC Chair approves November minutes Approved: Rania Peacock Seconded: Jessica Vieira		
CHANGES TO AGENDA	None		
AGENDA ITEM 1	SCHIMPR Funds-The administration and team leaders are asking teams for items to support student learning. These funds should be used to benefit the majority of students.		
AGENDA ITEM 2	Principal of the Day Mr. Adams spent the day at our school, had lunch with student council to discuss running a business, changes over the years were discussed.		
AGENDA ITEM 3	District Instructional Rounds Took place on December 7 th representatives from the district were on campus visiting classrooms, positive feedback was given- classrooms/staff were welcoming and classrooms were inviting. A few things to work on- making sure activities match the standard and ELL and ESE students involved in all activities.		
OPEN AGENDA	Quarter 2 questions about how the change in schedule will work with benchmark testing. iReady diagnostic testing is almost complete. In January we will be having Data Chats to discuss Quarter 1, Quarter 2, and the diagnostic check to make changes to TEAM time groups if needed. Student Led Conferences will be coming up soon, Monthly parent morning meetings for 3 rd -5 th to discuss FSA.		
NEXT MEETING DATE	January 9 th at 4:30 PM in the Media Center		
NEXT MEETING: AGENDA TOPICS	SIP Review QBA 2 Results		
MINUTES SUBMITTED BY	Meeting adjourned at 4:33		